Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
www.arun.gov.uk

From: Geoff Thorpe I

Sent: 29 January 2025 17:47
To: Harry Chalk <Harry.Chalk@arun.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: AB/6/25/PL & AB/7/25/L - Sparks Yard, 18 Tarrant Street

CALITHGN: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking links or
opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking or opening.

Dear Harry

Please amend the description of the proposal as you suggest .

Kind regards...... Geoff

Geoff Thorpe AAdipl.



Terrier Firma / Thorpe Architecture

Newland House
Withypool
Exmoor

Somerset
TA24 7QX
United Kingdom

thorpearchiiactura. com

On 29 Jan 2025, at 13:59, Harry Chalk <Harry. Chalki@arun.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Geoff,

| am the case officer overseeing these applications. | have just had some preliminary checks
of the application before | visit the site to post notices tomorrow and note that the plans
appear to include a relatively minor extension on the north elevation. | do not consider the
associated works reference to be prescriptive enough for members of the public to register
that an extension would be included. Could | request agreement to amend the descriptions
slightly to include the extension as written below?

AB/6/25/PL — ‘Conversion of existing single residential unit with associated commercial
space to form 3 No. residential units together with associated works and rear/side
extension. This application affects the setting of listed building, affects the character and
appearance of the Arundel Conservation Area, is in CIL Zone 2 and is CIL Liable as new flats.’

AB/7/25/L - ‘Listed building consent for the conversion of existing single residential unit
with associated commercial space to form 3 No. residential units together with associated
works and rear/side extension’.

Please respond as soon as possible to avoid undue delays.
Many thanks,

Harry Chalk, MSc
Senior Planning Officer, Development Management

T: 01903 737577
E: hamv.chalk@arun.gov.uk

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL AB/6/25/PL
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Important Notice This e-mail is intended exclusively for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential
and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient (or authorised to receive it for the addressee), please notify the
sender and delete the e-mail immediately; using, copying, or disclosing it to anyone else, is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful. Any views, opinions or options presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
Arun District Council. The information in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information
Act 2000, therefore we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole or part of this e-mail to a third party. The
Council reserves the right to monitor e-mails in accordance with relevant legislation. Whilst outgoing e-mails are checked
forviruses, we cannot guarantee this e-mail is virus-free or has not been intercepted or changed and we do not accept
liability for any damage caused. Any reference to "e-mail" in this disclaimer includes any attachments.
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